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The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Uyarsivik Lake Basecamp Improvement - Tuktut Nogait National 
Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-19-0067/A 

Date : 

May 16, 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
002 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

N/A 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-19-00873417 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2 :00 PM 
On - le : May 22, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT - HAR 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Rebecca Chen          

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(587) 439-3529 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

rebecca.chen2@canada.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Tuktut Nogait National Park  
See Herein – Voir ici 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 
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Amendment 002 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers.   
 
A.  Questions & Answers  
 
Q1 Is it a requirement that the design for toilet shelters and shower shelters be sealed by an Architect? 
A1 No, the toilet shelters and shower shelter do not need to be sealed by an Architect. 
 
Q2 Do you have any details on the fuel cabinet? Generally, they aren't installed on a combustible 
foundation. 
A2 Please see the attached photo of the fuel cabinet.  Thank you for your suggestion, rather than install it 
on pressure treated blocking the cabinet will be installed on the ground or locally sourced stones.  Care 
must be taken to ensure that it is level and stable, and that water will flow away from the base of the 
cabinet so that it will not be sitting in a puddle when it rains. 
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Q3 In regards to the Wall Tent Structure supplied by PCA. Can a spec be provided for the Jack Mounts? 
A3 We are assuming these are considered hardware and will need to be supplied by PCA. 
The four Jack Mounts for the Wall Tent Structure are supplied by PCA.  Please see the attached photo.   
 

 
 
Q4 How many X-Anchors are required for the wall tent assembly and platform? 
A4 Six X-Anchors are required for the Wall Tent Structure, three installed on each of the long sides 
secured to the built-up beams. 
   
Q5 Existing Photos (Figure 15) show a wire mesh below the deck surface. Will this be required on any of 
the new structures? 
A5 Wire mesh similar to that shown in figure 15 is required only on the Wall Tent Structure.  The mesh is 
to be 2 inch square opening, medium gauge galvanized wire mesh. 
 
Q6 Will blasting be required to dig the hole for the cold storage box or can this be done by hand? Limited 
access to equipment and machinery to dig… 
A6 Digging can be done by hand, the ground is rocky mineral soil and we have successfully dug pits by 
hand in the past.  A digging bar may be useful.   
 
Q7 Can we verify that built up nailed beams will be able to placed in the Twin Otters (Looks like 215” 
maximum length which should be sufficient) Hard to disassemble nailed beams.  
A7 The charter airline confirmed that the 192” long 3 ply 2x10 built up beam will fit in the Twin Otter. 
 

 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


